



---

◆ NEWS RELEASE ◆

---

**DISTRICT ANNOUNCES PRINCIPAL APPOINTMENT**

Boise, ID -- 04/12/2011 -- The Boise School District is pleased to announce the following principal appointment effective the beginning of the 2011-12 school year:



**Sandy Winters – Principal, Riverside Elementary School**

Sandy Winters has successfully served students in Idaho’s public schools since 1991. During that time she has worked as a highly effective teacher, athletic director, intern principal and elementary school principal. She currently serves as Principal at White Pine Elementary School in the Boise School District. Under her effective instructional leadership, White Pine student scores on the Idaho Reading Indicator have improved significantly. In addition, White Pine student scores on the Idaho Standardized Achievement Tests are above the state and district levels and have improved under her instructional leadership. Ms. Winters is a positive instructional leader who strongly believes

in academic excellence and that each and every child should be provided opportunities to succeed. She is an advocate of strong school-community relations and will work well with parents to build on Riverside’s solid foundation of academic success for all children.

Education

2002 M. Ed, in Educational Leadership- University of Idaho  
1991 B.S., Boise State University

Experience

2004-2005 to Present White Pine Elementary, Principal, Boise, ID  
2003-2004 White Pine Elementary, Intern Principal, Boise, ID  
1999-2003 Timberline High School, Athletic Director, Boise, ID  
1998-1999 Timberline High School, P.E./Health Teacher/Head Volleyball Coach/Asst. A..D.  
1994-1998 Boise High School, P.E./Health Teacher/Head Volleyball Coach, Boise, ID  
1993-1994 Pocatello High School, P.E./Health Teacher/Head Volleyball Coach, Pocatello, ID  
1992-1993 Skyline High School, P.E./Health Teacher/ Volleyball & Basketball Coach, Idaho Falls, ID  
1991-1992 Idaho Falls School, District Elementary P.E. Specialist, Idaho Falls, ID

###